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Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 09 February 2024 18:38
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need activate Trufrost vendor  
Attachments: RE: Need VRF docuement - Trusfrost ; Cancel.pdf; ESL.pdf; GST.pdf; pan card.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
Please find documents please activate vendor. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 09 February 2024 14:12 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need activate Trufrost vendor  
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly unblocking the vendor in SKPL. 
 

 
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


